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' Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 12:42 PM

To: ‘Ivy Ratilla'

Cc: SUR; 'Julie Mangubat'

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003771/JM || Ol- SLP1701C (White) TP- FBG7918X ||
Est: 0.00|| Kim Kock Motor

Attachments: FBG 7918X PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear lvy,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle FBG 7918X
Date of survey: 5/9/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 4 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 3:57 PM

To: 'lvy Ratilla' <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Julie Mangubat' <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003771/IM || OI- SLP1701C (White) TP- FBG7918X | | Est: 0.00] | Kim Kock
Motor

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that repairer agreed survey on 05/09/20189.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: lvy Ratilla [mailto:ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 2:53 PM




To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @Ikkauto.com>

* Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Julie Mangubat <julie. n@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: FW: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003771/JM || OI- SLP1701C (White) TP- FBG7918X | | Est: 0.00| | Kim Kock
Motor

Hi Team,
We would like to arrange TP survey for FBG7918X.
Please confirm.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

irect.com.s
Budget rustd
Direct avrd

insurance . e

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore
239924

udgetdirect. 3

auto&»general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Dir Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Motor Pte Ltd Kim Kock <kimkockmotor@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 2:05 PM




To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

‘ Subject: Vehicle No : FBG7918X & SLP1701C, Date of Accident : 16/08/2019

Attn : Auto & General Insurance
From : Kim Kock Motor Pte Ltd

Please arrange survey of Our Insured Motorbike No
: FBG7918X,

Auto & General Insurance Vehicle No :

SLP1701C

Date Of Accident : 16/08/2019

VVehicle to be Surveyed : FBG 7918X
Auto & General - Insured Vehicle
: SLP1701C
Date of Accident : 16/08/2019
Date of survey: ?
Name of Workshop : Kim Kock Motor Pte Ltd
Blk 27A, Jurong
Port Road
#01-19
Singapore 619101
Name of Contact Person : Mr Gan / Ms How
Contact No: 6265 0226 / 6265
0358
Handphone : 9367 6256
Email Address :
kimkockmotor@gmail.com




Mr Gan / Ms How

Kim Kock Motor Pte Ltd
Tel : 6265 0226 / 6265 0358
Fax : 6265 2588

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
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
3 www.avg.com



' V Auto

Consultants

- LA B
Bda BB B Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R
51 UBLAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (0651 62563561 FAX : (065 62364315

Yourref: C10003771/IM
Our ref: CS/AGI19015672/T1vd3 Date:6/9/2019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD WITHOUT PREJUDICE
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.EBG 7918X

We thank you for your instruction on 4/9/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

5/9/2019  at the premises of M/s KIM KOCK MOTOR PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §82,930.00
Revised Estimate Amount : §$2,505.80
"Check" Items Amount : S%
Market Value : S%
LTA Reimbursement Value : S$
Nett Value ' S$

Description of Damage: nearside
The vehicle sustained damages at the rear — ,
|
front portion, o/s and n/s body [ Tont
offside

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A
Automobile Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 2:53 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Julie Mangubat

Subject: FW: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003771/JM || OI- SLP1701C (White) TP- FBG7918X Il

Est: 0.00]| Kim Kock Motor

Hi Team,
We would like to arrange TP survey for FBG7918X.
Please confirm.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget Trusted
Direct e’
insurance = ...

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto&'general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

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

1



stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
* interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Motor Pte Ltd Kim Kock <kimkockmotor@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 2:05 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Vehicle No : FBG7918X & SLP1701C, Date of Accident : 16/08/2019

Attn : Auto & General Insurance
From : Kim Kock Motor Pte Ltd

Please arrange survey of Our Insured Motorbike No
: FBG7918X,

Auto & General Insurance Vehicle No :

SLP1701C

Date Of Accident : 16/08/2019

Vehicle to be Surveyed : FBG 7918X
Auto & General - Insured Vehicle
: SLP1701C
Date of Accident : 16/08/2019
Date of survey : ?
Name of Workshop : Kim Kock Motor Pte Ltd
Blk 27A, Jurong
Port Road
#01-19
Singapore 619101
Name of Contact Person : Mr Gan / Ms How
Contact No : 6265 0226 / 6265
0358
Handphone : 9367 6256
Email Address :
kimkockmotor@gmail.com




Mr Gan / Ms How

Kim Kock Motor Pte Ltd
Tel : 6265 0226 /6265 0358
Fax: 6265 2588

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



‘ARF/CUL Kebate Enquiry

A Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeD

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 868F
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBG7918X
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration 06 Sep 2019
Date:

Vehicle Make: YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: FZ16ST
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: 4559017991
Chassis No.: ME1455098C2018027
Maximum Power -

QOutput:

Open Market Value: $2,374.00
Original Registration 24 Nov 2012
Date:

First Registration Date: 24 Nov 2012
Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $357.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry -

Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 23 Nov 2022
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $1,689.00
COE Rebate Amount: $542.00
Total Rebate Amount: $542.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Sep 2019

of 1

OK

6/9/2019, 9:47 a



ATTN:

MWHM19110164-01 / Wah Hong Mators & Credit Ple Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 21/082019 17:21
SUBMITTED BY: Thye Swee Beng

clam  Deamun-

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 24/08/2019 11:02

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corracilx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies to
—_— e

repudiate palicy liability.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapora (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by

7. By Ihe lodgement of this report to the insurers.
aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Interesled parties

you hereby consent {o the archiving of this report at the cantre and to copies of the report being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
21/08/2019 17:21
16/08/2019 17:35
ALONG HUME AVENUE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Dale Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

FBG7918X

MOHAMAD RAZLI BIN ABDUL RAZAK
S9015868F
MDRAZLID13@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-97741508
OFFICE-97741508

Julig - Tej: 6520044y
o0 -

YAMAHA
FZ16ST-153CC (M)

DELIVERY

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

THIRD PARTY (}UJL.' Q}}S 0

NO

QS ?

D19MTMC01004599

oS

<\ (
W . éSAjO ;h\

MOHAMAD RAZLI BIN ABDUL RAZAK(\X \ .
S9015868F - -
06/05/1990 Sy
OUTDOOR
20/01/2012
7 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE 3 &
+65-97741508 } KOCK MOT

OFFICE-97741508
MDRAZLI013@GMAIL.COM
Page 1 of 20



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLOCK 853 JURONG WEST STREET 81
#11-329

640853
NO
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

YES

YES

NO

YES

NO

Please refer to the attached Sketch Plan and the Police Report for the accident details.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Woas there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLP1701C

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name

MOHAMAD RAZLI BIN ABDUL RAZAK

Page 2 of 29



Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

29
INJURED LEFT HAND AND OTHERS
FBG7918X

YES

BLOCK 853 JURONG WEST STREET 81
#11-329

640853

Page 3 of 28



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepraesentation ar withholding of matenal
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate paolicy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. Thereport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upen application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

3. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

21/8)q [2<f = . Bingepore

I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(@) My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/persanal information set out in this [for m|) and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Persanal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
af :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my ciaims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(ili) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports ar notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of enveiopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} allinsurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or pracess my Personal Infarmation for ane or mare of the above Purposes; and

{c}  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonsbly required for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for cornplying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

PulkfuldJs Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centra Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 28



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

L0 SDMinom

Ave

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Q\\UN\L Culivs An Heo a,&{admi\ Qovw \%Q\rﬂ

WO T\19\gofre \povw hek 20\¥\10\y

FG"' Third fFar-f;; Claim

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respact.

/g0 7AW 28l

Policyhplder's Bignature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No

Page 5of 28



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Jurong NPP

TR A

158 Yung Loh Road #01-58 SINGAPORE

610158
Tel No: 1800-2659999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

10f3
Report No. T/20190823/2131

Date/Time Report Made:

Vide Report No.:

Station Diary No.:

23/08/2019 15:59 T/20190820/2024 43
Informant's Particulars
Name of Informant: Address:

MOHAMAD RAZLI BIN ABDUL
RAZAK

APT BLK 853 JURONG WEST STREET 81 #11-329

SINGAPORE 640853

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S9015868F Home/Office: Mobile: 97741508
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 29 06/05/1990 Rider
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Malay
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
Refuse sorter Class: 2B Date of Expiry:
General Information of the Accident -
Type of Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Aeeident Attended by Police Drive: Accident: Straight Road
' No 16/08/2019 17:35
Location:
Along Road 1
HUME AVENUE

Condo Entrance

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
No
Details of Vehicle Involved “ o _
VehicleNo. [Type [ Make Model | Color Condition | No of Passenger |
FBG7918X | Motorcycle YAMAHA FZ16ST White Slightly |0
Damaged
SLP1701C | Car Slightly [0
Damaged
Details of Vehicle Insurance “ \
Vehicle No. | Insurance Company | Insurance No | Effective | Expiry Date
FBG7918X | TENET SOMPO INSURANCE PTE. D19MTMCO0100459( 11/06/2019 | 10/06/2020
LTD. 9




POLICE FORCE AN RTRATERTA A

90823/2131
Police Station Of Origin: 2063
Jurong NPP Report No. T/20190823/2131
168 Yung Loh Road #01-58 SINGAPORE
610158 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-2659999

Details of Person Involved
Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
Rider .
Name MOHAMAD RAZLI BIN ABDUL RAZAK ID No. S9015868F
Related Vehicle | NIL Contact No.| 97741508
Hospital/Clinic | NG TENG FONG GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class: 2B
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 16/08/2019 Date Discharge | 16/08/2019
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 11 Degree of Injury | NIL
Driver i
Name Lee Wai Han ID No. S6945021J
Related Vehicle | NIL Contact No.| NIL
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On 16/08/2019 at about 1735 hrs, | was riding my bike along Hume Avenue. | was riding behind a car. As
we are approaching a condominium on the right, the said car suddenly made a right turn. | tried to break
but | could not brake in time. Thus, I hit onto the said car's right side and | fell. Due to the fall, | fractured
my left wrist area and had some bruises on my lower back. | was then conveyed to Ng teng Fong Hospital
and was given 11 days MC. | am not sure if the car have an in car camera. Traffic Police was at scene. |

am making this report to add on some facts that | have missed out on the previous report,
T/20190820/2024.




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Jurong NPP
158 Yung Loh Road #01-58 SINGAPORE

DA

T/20190823/2131

3of3
Report No. T/20190823/2131

610158 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-265999¢9

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehiclgs Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy, to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

/

Signature Of Officer Recording The Re rt 7

J/ A
Sgt 2 NIFAIL HADI BIN NORMAN A

|7

Signature Of Informant:

.7:)% r

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:
23/08/2019 15:59

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/GIT/ %
Sgt 2 HO JIEKANG, IVAN 7 i

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp

Contact No.: 65476170 /
/ /1

/ /
NP168 ' fz/ /\



Identification Card Pg 1

EJF £t =2 1
ot P ¥ =8
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%= SINGAFUME

IDENTITY CARD NO. 89015868F

Name

MOHAMAD RAZLI BIN ABDUL
RAZAK

Race

MALAY

Date of birth Sex SZ015EGEF
06-05-1990 M

Country/Place of birth

SINGAPORE

oudZvU(r

L

NRICN.SO015868F

Date of issue

09-10-2018

APT BLK 853 JURONG WEST STREET 81
#11-329
SINGAPORE 640853

&
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Driving License Pg. 1

AD RAZLI BIN. ABDUL

Birh Date: 06 May 1990 3}
3 'ffpnale 09 Oct 2018 :

||0028539541 ‘” m m‘

g R

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASS(ES)

EFFECTIVE DATE
Class 2B Motorcycles =< 200 cc 20 Jan 2012
HII“ Licence No: 59015868F|| II‘
- lIlIIIlIIIIlIIlIII L
<
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Certificate of Insurance Pg. 1

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.

—
i 50 Hales Fiste, #O¥-014G Efijpapsie Lana Tower, Sngehcee Q2U30s
‘ i , =+
“‘ SOMPO Ted G204 €555 | Faw 0201 3000 ) Websile wintSTpaLe 2y

CaMe) iz 03I93<30E - GSY Nzg No  MIDI00M23

Cerlificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1887 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 10859 (MALAYSIA)

Cert No./Policy No. : DIBMTMCO 1004588

Insured . MOHAMAD RAZLI BIN ABDUL RAZAK
Motor Vehicle (Regn No.) FBGTI18X

Cover : Third Party

Policy Commencement Date - 11 JUNE 2019 156:31

Policy Expiry Date . 10 JUNE 2020 23:59

Maximum Liabllity (Section I) : Third Party

Excess* o NIL

Namad Driver 1 © MOHAMAD RAZL| BIN ABDUL RAZAK

HIRE PURCHASE OWNER . KIM KOCK MOTOR PTE LTD
" Subject 1o GST wherever applicable

Persons or Classes of Persons enlilled to drive*
MOHAMAD RAZLI BIN ABDUL RAZAK

Frovided that the person driving is permitled in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive tha Malar Vehicle or
has been so permitied and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment o regulation in thal behalf
fram driving the Motor Vehicle. And provided further that the Molor Vehicle is ragistered under the Raad Traffic Act (Chapter 276) and
its registration urder the Road Traffic Acl (Chapter 276) has not been cancelied at the lime of the aceident, loss or damage.

Limilations As To Use

Use only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and
{a) by the Insured in person in conneclion with his business or profession or
(b} in connection with the Insured's business or profession

The Policy does not cover

(i) Usa for hire or reward

(i) Use for racing pacemaking, reliability irial or speed-tesling

{lii) Use for the carriage of goods (other than samples) in conneclion with any Irade or business

{iv) Use for any purpose in conneclion with the Motor Trade
Acoident Reporting
Itis a condition precedent to liability thal the Insured shall call at the Company's Accident Reporling Cenler with the Molor Vehicle
wilhin 24 hours of the accidenl or by Ihe next warking day lhereaf.

For list of Acciden! Repotting Cenlres. please visil our website at wanw sompo.com.sg of call our Emergency Holline: (65) 6461 6555,

Wie hatalty ceruly Rt he Policy 1o winch This Ceryficale reimes =3 (s2ued in aczoraance with (1) Iha drovsint of ine Maicr Vehicies (TR Party Resks anit Compertation) At
(Chapter 185) and Part IV ef tha Trasopan Act, 1957 fMalays), a7d (7] (ne pricy terms, c=ndssns snd eesupons 2l e Motsesysis Pabicy (Re! MOYMTIC 0F)

Sompo Insurance Singopore Pte. Lid.

Authorised Signatory

DatefTirme of Issue © 11 JUNE 2019 19:31

IMPORTANT NOTICE

@ Keep the Canficane in youd Malor Ve,

©  Under iro Molor Viehcles (Third-Panyg Risks £nd Compensabion) ¢t (Chapuer 109), Il shak be un'sdlidl 12 30y £1S00 15 158 Of CRUEE 1D perTS Sy SUher PETEON 10 use &
mzter vehic'e walhout 8 viha paficy of insurance under the Act,

o Onihe syl of the Moter Viehuzle or If for any reasen the 5 Cuwing i ¥, the Iralined st cusrandes iy Canifica’s of Irsuranca and (e Palisy 1o
ihe y. if the Cartfi of Insusnce has bean Iost or deskioyed, 3 siawiay ceciaalion & trol efiect mutl Be mads Foilere o comply wilh 1his abligatian
It 21 cHance Lnder the Molsr Vehickes (Thind.Party Risks and Compencation| Act (Chapte 125)

o Thes Potoy wil cesse 16 be vallid 008 the Moior Velicle hot been Sold 16 anditer paison Tha Palicy s nal iranserar’s i @ new cwnar ol 1he Moiar Vohicle

Iniermediary Code 8 Name . 11E07901 & ENSURE PTE LTD. (MOTORCYGLE] CI Code: MY3 IHDOHBSJSL1LMKAY
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Date of Issu¢

17-08-2011

53 HUME AVENUE #02-09
SINGAPORE 598754

NRIC No: 86945021\.’ Date: 18“]?120]3
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25-12-1969

SINGAPORE
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref :

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

CS/AGI190156672/T1vd3e2

[T

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE D€+ 20-08:2019
239924
Code: AGI
1: Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLP 1701C Veh. Inspected FBG 7918X
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10003771/JM Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 04/09/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA FZ16ST c.c 153
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. ME1455098C2018027 Colour WHITE
Odometer 57873 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |100/80 R17 GOODYEAR 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |130/70 R17 GOODYEAR 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S, N/S BODY AND FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/08/2019 Inspection Date 05/09/2019
Survey held at KIM KOCK MOTOR PTE LTD
BLK 27A JURONG PORT ROAD #01-19
SINGAPORE 619101
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBG 7918X

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition “ﬁ:t:ﬁ?pig) Our A(:{umd
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT MUDGUARD CuT 78.00 78.00
1|HEAD LIGHT ASSY cuT 265.00 265.00
1|HEAD COWLING ASSY cuTt 285.00 285.00
2|(L) HEAD SIDE FAIRING cuT 195.00 195.00
1](L) FRONT SIGNAL cuTt 78.00 78.00
1](L) SIGNAL FRONT SIDE COVER CuT 98.00 98.00
1|HANDLE BAR BENT 130.00 130.00
1|CLUTCH LEVER BROKEN 28.00 28.00
1|HANDLE GRIP CcuT 48.00 48.00
2[(L/R) AIR INTAKE COVER cuT 96.00 96.00
1|WINDSCREEN cuT 85.00 85.00
2|(R) HEAD SIDE FAIRING cuT 195.00 195.00
2(HANDLE BAR BALANCER RI/L DISTORTED 68.00 68.00
1|BRAKE PEDAL DENTED 78.00 78.00
1|AJ&R PIPE ROLLSTEM DISTORTED 395.00 395.00
1|REAR CIVI BOX cuTt 155.00 155.00
1|SIDE STAND TO REPAIR SEE 58.00 -
LABOUR
1|GEAR PEDAL BENT 85.00 85.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -236.20
2,420.00 2,125.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT FORK ASSY (SN) BENT 150.00 120.00
150.00 120.00
LABOUR
TOWING. 45.00 30.00
TOWING GO DO IDAC. 35.00 30.00
LABOUR. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF SIDE STAND. 280.00 200.00
360.00 260.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,930.00 2,505.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,000.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI18015672/T1vd3e2
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Report Ref No. CS/AGI19015672/T1vd3e2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI|

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A
Licensed Appraiser

Automotive Assessor
DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of tha Client named on the front page of this Report.




